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Firsr Row (left to right) : L. Abbott, B. Bruckmann,
Historian: A. Lynch, M. Soden, Corresponding Sec-
retary; S. Pedretti, Recording Secretary. SECOND
Row: N. Shawhan, Pledge Mistress; G. Pollick, Cor-
responding Secretary; (. Hattendorf, Treasurer: M.
Goebel, President; M. Morgenstern, Vice-President:
S. Hughes, Sergeant-at-Arms; A. Vincent, Chaplain.
Tumno Row: D, Bloemer, L. Combs, J. Haven, S.
Ainsworth, J. Ehrmantraut,

Phi Chi was formed by the combination of Phi Epsilon Phi and Chi Delta Beta
in 1055. The three pearls in their pin’s crown stand for love, honor, and loyalty
to God and to one another. They endeavor to bring the girls closer together and
to promote their social life.

Throughout the year, Phi Chi has many activities. Some of them are their
annual “Mr. and Miss Popularity” Dance, a Christmas formal, and various date
parties, slumber parties, picnics, and hayrides, On the evening of the last day of
school, the members go to Moonlight Gardens at Coney Island.

Phi Chi has many charitable activities. A trip to Longview and collecting for
the Crippled Chldren’s Easter Drive are only two.

In 1957, the girls adopted sixteen six-to-eight-year-old boys at the General
Protestant Orphanage to whom they are acting as big sisters. Throughout the
year the girls give parties and picnics for these boys.

Two years ago Phi Chi’s Mother’s Club was formed to help the girls during
rushing and with any problems they may have.

Much time is spent on designing and making
throw-cuts to support a candidate for a

dance,

Phi Chi

Fist Row (left to right): J. Appel, K.
Kefer, M. Green, P. CGeiger, E. Nasram.
Seconp Row: M, Smith, L, Hammond. S.
Gerdon, M. Hauck, J. Westerfield, D. Carey.
Tumn Row: D. Vertner, N. Huppertz, D.
Strefelt, K. Lakes, K. Ga lagher, D. Dean,

C. Combs,



